
                         1000 East Henrietta Road  Rochester, New York 14623-5780  585/292-3034 

               

          
          
                     Institutional Research Office 

 

DATE: August 20, 2008 

 

TO:  The MCC Community 

 

FROM:  Mary Ann M. Ward, Ph.D., Specialist, Institutional Research 

 

RE: Errata for the “What Happened to the Class of 2007” Book & Brochure 

 

 

This page contains a list of all errata discovered post-production.  If you find anything 

additional, please don't hesitate to contact me.  

 

Book: 

 

 Page 10 – Comparison Summary: Transfer Curriculum – A.S. - Number 

continuing their education full-time should be 716, not 706 

 

 Page 54 – Liberal Arts & Science – Science - Number continuing their education 

full-time should be 13, not 3 

 

 Page 72 – Comparison Summary: Career Curriculum – A.A.S. - Number 

responding to survey should be 537, not 536 

 

 Page 148 – Emergency Medical Services - Certificate – Number responding to 

survey should be 3, not 2.  Also, number and percent of total employed in field 

should be 2 (67%), not 2 (100%). 

 

 

Brochure: 

 

Row 13 – Science - Number continuing their education full-time should be 13, not 3 

 

 

Also please note that the tables in the book are organized hierarchically to avoid 

presenting duplicate data.  That is, graduates who are counted in one category (e.g., 

“Number continuing their education full-time”) are not counted in the subsequent 

categories (e.g., “Number employed full-time”).  The pages facing the tables, however, 

show all employers and transfer colleges that respondents reported to us in the Graduate 

Follow-Up Survey.  This information will be added to future editions of the book. 
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